From:
To:

Frank Tran

jlowden@goshenhealth.com

Subject: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 13-18845-01

Date:

Friday, June 2, 2023 1:46:00 PM

Dear John Lowden,

This refers to the license amendment request application for Goshen Health, NRC
Materials License No. 13-18845-01. We reviewed the application in accordance with the
licensing guidance in NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Revision 3. An electronic copy of the
guidance can be downloaded from the NRC’s website at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v9/index.html. Based on the review, we will need the

following.

1.

Per Section 6.3 of the licensing guidance for Y-90 microspheres dated April 20, 2021,
Revision 10.2, please resubmit the following statement: “In place of 10 CFR
35.3045(a), we commit to report any event, except for an event that is caused by
shunting as described in the Y-90 microsphere licensing guidance, or as a result of
patient intervention, as defined in 10 CFR 35.2 as an actions by the patient or human
research subject, whether intentional or unintentional, such as dislodging or removing
treatment devices or prematurely terminating the administration. The criteria for event
reporting is:
+ the administration of byproduct material results in a dose that exceeds 0.05 Sv (5
rem) effective dose equivalent or 0.5 Sv (50 rem) to an organ or tissue; and (a) an
administration of the wrong radionuclide or type of microsphere, or (b) an
administration to the wrong individual or human research subject, or (c) an
administration by the wrong route of administration, or (d) an administration by the
wrong mode of treatment; or
+ the total dose or activity delivered differs from the prescribed dose or activity, as
documented in the written directive, by 20 percent or more, except when stasis or
emergent patient conditions are documented and resulted in a total dose or activity
administered that was less than that prescribed; or
» a dose to the skin or an organ or tissue other than the treatment site that exceeds
by 0.5 Sv (50 rem) to an organ or tissue and 50 percent or more of the dose
expected from the administration defined in the written directive (excluding shunting
as defined in Section 6.1 of the licensing guidance when shunting was evaluated
prior to the treatment in accordance with the manufacturer’s procedures.”

. Based on Section 5.1 of the licensing guidance for Y-90 microspheres dated April 20,

2021, Revision 10.2, provide the following statement: “Charles Bower, M.D. and
Justin J. Lightburn, M..D. will complete at least the first three hands-on patient cases
with Y-90 microspheres TheraSphere in the physical presence of an authorized user
(AU) who is authorized for TheraSphere permitted by 10 CFR 35.1000. The licensee
will submit the written attestation that the proposed AU has satisfactorily completed
the requirements in criteria A and B of the licensing guidance and is able to
independently fulfill the radiation safety-related duties as an AU for Y-90 microsphere
TheraSphere. The attestation will be obtained from an AU for Y-90 microsphere
TheraSphere.”
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To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under
a dated and signed cover letter by July 3, 2023. In the cover letter, please reference the
license number and Mail Control No. 635435. We will assume that you do not wish to
further pursue this licensing action if we do not receive a reply within the specified
timeframe noted above.

If you have questions, require additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of
the information stated above, please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.390 of the
NRC'’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this correspondence will be made available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the

NRC Web site at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Best regards,

Frank Tran

Senior Health Physicist/License Reviewer
Phone: 630-829-9623

Fax: 630-515-1078

Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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